
(Interdisciplinary) The Learning Lab [continued]

To what degree does this course call for the school to 
expand its use of resources?



FINE & PERFORMING ARTS

CURRENT CURRICULUM

Chamber Music Ensemble (5-12)

Instrumental Music Ensemble (5-12) 

Intro to Instrumental Music: Orchestra (5-12)

Intro to Instrumental Music: Band (5-12) 

2018 PROPOSALS

PROPOSER | CO-SPONSOR(S) COURSE TITLE

Castro | Fierce Jazz Emersion (Revision of IME) 

(5-12)

Castro | Aponte, Fierce Rock Emersion (Revision of IME) 

(5-12)

Castro | no co-sponsor listed Classical Emersion (Revision of IME) 

(5-12)

TRI

TRI

TRI

TRI

TRI

TRI

TRI



(F&PA) 21st Century Classical Music Emersion

Who are the students that would be served by this 
offering?

What existing course would be removed?
(no rotations please)



(F&PA) 21st Century Classical Music Emersion [continued]

What problem is this course proposal trying to solve?

What other ways (other than a course proposal) can 
this problem be solved?

How does this course make the EPS curriculum more 
relevant to today’s world?



(F&PA) 21st Century Classical Music Emersion [continued]

To what degree does this course address to each 
mission point?

Think Critically

Act Responsibly

Lead Compassionately

Innovate Wisely

1 5 10

1 5 10

1 5 10

1 5 10



(F&PA) 21st Century Classical Music Emersion [continued]

1 5 10

1 5 10

1 5 10

To what degree is this course… 

Integrated 

Inquiry-based

Experiential

1 5 10

1 5 10

1 5 10



(F&PA) 21st Century Classical Music Emersion [continued]

To what degree does this course call for the school to 
expand its use of resources?



(F&PA) Jazz Emersion

Who are the students that would be served by this 
offering?

What existing course would be removed?
(no rotations please)



(F&PA) Jazz Emersion [continued]

What problem is this course proposal trying to solve?

What other ways (other than a course proposal) can 
this problem be solved?

How does this course make the EPS curriculum more 
relevant to today’s world?



(F&PA) Jazz Emersion [continued]

To what degree does this course address to each 
mission point?

Think Critically

Act Responsibly

Lead Compassionately

Innovate Wisely

1 5 10

1 5 10

1 5 10

1 5 10



(F&PA) Jazz Emersion [continued]

1 5 10

1 5 10

1 5 10

To what degree is this course… 

Integrated 

Inquiry-based

Experiential

1 5 10

1 5 10

1 5 10



(F&PA) Jazz Emersion [continued]

To what degree does this course call for the school to 
expand its use of resources?



(F&PA) Rock Emersion

Who are the students that would be served by this 
offering?

What existing course would be removed?
(no rotations please)



(F&PA) Rock Emersion [continued]

What problem is this course proposal trying to solve?

What other ways (other than a course proposal) can 
this problem be solved?

How does this course make the EPS curriculum more 
relevant to today’s world?



(F&PA) Rock Emersion [continued]

To what degree does this course address to each 
mission point?

Think Critically

Act Responsibly

Lead Compassionately

Innovate Wisely

1 5 10

1 5 10

1 5 10

1 5 10



(F&PA) Rock Emersion [continued]

1 5 10

1 5 10

1 5 10

To what degree is this course… 

Integrated 

Inquiry-based

Experiential

1 5 10

1 5 10

1 5 10



(F&PA) Rock Emersion [continued]

To what degree does this course call for the school to 
expand its use of resources?



DATE AGENDA

Monday, October 1 Overview; OneSheets

Tuesday, October 16 Meeting with NWAIS Visiting Team

Wednesday, November 7 General Proposal: 1st Read

Monday, November 26 General Proposal: 2nd Read

Monday, December 17 Humanities 9: 1st Read

Friday, January 17 Humanities 9: 2nd Read

Friday, April 26 Humanities 10: 1st Read

Friday, May 17 Humanities 10: 2nd Read

CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MEETINGS 2018-19


